OUR NATION IS BEING DESTROYED BY INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM

By Kenneth McKilliam M.A.



OUR NATION IS BEING DESTROYED BY INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM BACKED BY INTERNATIONAL FINANCE

Kenneth Roderick McKilliam M. A.

Son of man, I have made thee a watchman unto the house of Israel: therefore hear the word at my mouth, and give them warning from me. Ezekiel 3.17.

First Printed and Published by The Free Society 25 Morpeth Mansions Morpeth Terrace London SW1

CONTENTS

- 1. Adam Weishaupt and the Illuminati
- 2. The Khazar Askenazim "Jew"
- 3. Freemasonry
- 4 Revolution Karl Marx: The First International
- 5. The Fabian Socialists The Silent Revolution
- 6. World War I
- 7. The Bolshevik Revolution Securing the Base for Military Operations
- 8. Building up the Base for Military Operations
- 9. The National Communists and the International Communists
- 10. Fabian Socialists Aid Khazar Askenazim "Jews" to Gain Power
- 11. World War II
- 12. The Khazars Continue the Destruction of Western Christian Civilisation
- 13. The Zionists The United Nations their Government
- 14. World War III Oil
- 15. The Trilateral Commission

Appendix

OUR NATION IS BEING DESTROYED

BY INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM BACKED BY INTERNATIONAL, FINANCE

THE CONSPIRACY TO DESTROY WESTERN CIVILIZATION

Quotation from The Daily Telegraph of Saturday 26 April 1975:

"LONDON DAY BY DAY"

Talking in private

"A massive "think tank," conference of international politicians, economists and business men opened yesterday in the Turkish seaside resort of Cesme, with Mrs Thatcher and Mr Healey among the speakers. But what they say to each other or to the conference will never be known."

"For this is the 22nd **Bilderberger Conference**, which is held annually for completely private talks on world problems. It is so secret that even wives and husbands of the participants are barred."

"To ensure privacy the organisers have taken over a complex including a private yacht marina, an amphitheatre and a hotel with 540 rooms. No Press conference will be held and no statement Issued when the final session ends tomorrow." **SEE PAGE 11.**

1. Adam Weishaupt and the Illuminati

In 1773 Professor Adam Weishaupt organized a secret society, the Illuminati, (see *Chambers Encyclopaedia*, Vol. 7, page 385, and *Concise Word English Dictionary*) and devised a plan to destroy western Christian civilization. (Read *World Revolution and Secret Societies and Subversive Organizations* by Nesta Webster; *The Trail of the Serpent land Light Bearers of Darkness* by a one time high ranking member of a secret society.) The Abbe Baruel wrote in 1797, "In the desires of a

terrible and formidable sect, you have only reached the first stages of the plans it has formed for that general revolution which is to overthrow all thrones, all altars, annihilate all property, efface all laws and end up by dissolving all society. (See *Proofs of a conspiracy against all religions and governments of Europe* by John Robinson MA 1798.) Members of the Illuminati included the bankers Itzig, Friedlander and Meyer Amschal, the founder of the House of Rothschild. The Illuminati organized the French Revolution and the "Encyclopaedists" wrote dawn the new enlightenment and propagated it amongst the intelligentsia and in the places of learning.

2. The Khazar - Askenazim. "Jew"

Weishaupt was a member of the Khazar nation who had settled in the areas between the Black and Caspian Seas. They were of Turko-Mongol stock and in the Jewish Encyclopaedia, 1925 Edition, page 3, it is stated that the Khazar-Askenazim (European Jew) traditionally came from the Seir Mountains. Mount Seir Is in Edom, south-east of Palestine; therefore they are Edomites, the traditional enemies of the Israelites, (Esau is in Edom, Genesis 36:1). (Read: *Iron Curtain over America* by Col. John Beatty and *The History of' the Jews* by M. L. Margolis, and A. Marx).

The Khazars, slave traders, merchants and money lenders, were converted to Judaism in the 8th Century A. D. and their language put to Hebrew characters forming "Yiddish". Svyatoslav, Prince of Kiev, defeated them in battle which caused many of them to move along their trade routes into Western Europe. In 1113, Waladamir II, Monomachos, drove the judaised Khazars out of Russia into the neighbouring territories of Daghtstan, Hungary and Poland. The kings of Poland welcomed them and allowed them to set tip a state within a state. After the defeat by Khengis Khan they spread into Europe in great numbers though many of them returned later to Kiev. Because of their business acumen and ruthless exploitation they gained control of the finance and the money lending of the small German states. They settled in their ghettoes to prevent their own people intermarrying with the German people among whom they dwelt. Only those born of Khazar women were considered to be of their nation. They set up their banks in places such as Hamburg and

Frankfurt and became the Askenazim, (*Encyclopaedia Britannica* 1964, Zionism).

During the French Revolution Meyer Amschal gained control of the issue of the French currency and with his five sons set up the banks of the House of Rothschild all aver Europe gaining wealth by lending purchasing power to both sides in the Napoleonic wars. Meyer Amschal stated, "Give me the right to coin the money of a nation and I care not who rules that nation". His wife claimed that her sons decided on peace and war in Europe and Benjamin Disraeli, writing in his novel "Coningsby" tells how his chief character "Sidonia" (Lionel de Rothschild) meets Jews in key positions in every foreign court he visits. "So you see, my dear Coningsby, that the world is governed by very different personages from what is imagined by those who are not behind the scenes". The Khazars planned to make themselves masters of the world and to use the Jewish religion to do so. They are not of Israelite stock (Revelation 2. 9 and 3. 9); many believe that they are their own god. Maurice Samuel wrote in You Gentiles, page 73, "The whole day is saturated with god or with Jewishness; our Jewishness is not a creed - it is ourselves, our totality".

Many of the Khazars remained in their homes in Southern Russia and ideas came to them from those who had migrated to Europe concerning the setting up of their own self-governing state and so two movements grew up within the same families.

- (1) **Zionism**: the movement of their own people to Palestine with their capital Jerusalem from which they were destined to rule the world.
- (2) **Bolshevism Communism**: the organizing of revolutionary conquest of Russia and using Russia as a base for world revolutionary conquest.

(Read *Far and Wide* by Douglas Reed, Part two, Chapter two.) Both of these movements were later financed by the Khazar millionaire bankers in New York and Europe. However, this finance depended basically on

the brains, knowledge, skills and energies of Western Europeans which the Khazars had skilfully capitalized. It was this that created their world wealth

3. Freemasonry

Oliver Cromwell had allowed Jewish bankers and merchants into Britain from Holland in return for loans to fight the war against his King. These gentlemen set themselves up in business lending money to the English government under William III at eight per cent interest to enable him to fight his war against the French. The interest on this debt was to be repaid from the taxation of the nation. Successive governments have continued to borrow paper money (purchasing power) from these bankers the principal being put on the National Debt and the interest being paid by the taxation, hence our present financial predicament. Freemasonry, founded in 1717, was a means of accommodating these Jewish financiers within a Christian society. They acknowledged the Great Architect of the Universe, the brotherhood of man and a religion in which all men agree. Freemasonry was taken to Paris by the Jacobites after the defeat of the Scottish armies at Culloden. Weishaupt took over this organization on the continent and it became the Grand Orient Lodges, actively anti-clerical and politically orientated towards revolution. Weishaupt established the Jacobin Clubs, the Sons of Jacob and the Communist League.

4. Revolution - Karl Marx - The First International

Following on Weishaupt's Communist League, the First Communist International included Lionel de Rothschild, Heinz, Heine and Karl Marx (Moses Mordecai Levi) the son and grandson of Rabbis. Marx hat ed the Jewish religion as much as he did the Christian (read *A World without Jews* by Karl Marx). Some of his sayings about his own people are "Ramsgate is full of Jews and fleas", "The Jews of Poland are the smeariest of races". Marx was commissioned by The League of Twelve Just Men, an inner ring of the Illuminati, to write in 1848 "The Communist Manifesto" based on the teachings of Weishaupt. In the same year revolutions broke out all over Europe and Benjamin Disraeli wrote in his *Life of Lord George Bentinck*, 1852, "The Influence of the Jews

can be traced in the last outbreak of the destructive principle in Europe. An insurrection takes place against tradition and aristocracy, against religion and property, destruction of the Semitic principle, extirpation of the Jewish religion, whether in the Mosaic or in the Christian form. The "natural" equality of men and abrogation of property are proclaimed by the secret societies which form the provisional governments and men of Jewish race are found at the head of every one of them". Again in "Coningsby" he writes, "This mighty revolution, which is at the moment preparing in Germany, and of which so little is as yet known, is developing entirely under the auspices of the Jews who almost monopolize the professional chairs".

In 1840 Heine wrote: "Communism, though little discussed now and loitering in hidden garrets on miserable straw pallets, is the dark hero destined for a great, if temporary, role in the modern tragedy - it would be war, the ghastliest war of destruction - the second act is the European and the world revolution, the great duel between the destitute and the aristocracy of wealth; and in that there will be no mention of either nationality or religion; there will be only one fatherland, the globe, and only one faith, that is happiness on earth. How could the dream end? I do not know; but I think that eventually the great sea serpent (Britain) will have its head crushed and the skin of the northern bear (Russia) will be pulled over its ears. There may be only one flock and one shepherd with an iron staff, and shorn alike, bleating alike, human herd. "The future smells of Russian leather, blood, godlessness and many whippings. I should advise our grandchildren to be born with very thick skins on their backs". In the Paris magazine Peuple Juif, February 8th 1919, was written, 'This world revolution which we will experience will be exclusively our affair and win rest in our hands. This revolution will tighten the Jewish domination over all people". The Khazar; Harry Waton, wrote in A Programme for the Jews and an answer to all anti-Semites, New York, 1939, "The Jews have a right to subordinate to themselves the rest of mankind and to be masters over the whole earth". (Jewish Encyclopaedia, Vol. II, page 289. Karl Marx was a Jew. (Read All These Things by A. N. Field.)

5. The Fabian Socialists - The Silent Revolution

Many Khazar-Askenazim "Jews" such as the Rothschilds were already in Britian and the U.S.A. before 1848 and had been able to integrate in a Christian society due to the Masonic Lodges which had been established in England in 1717. They were gaining financial control. However, in 1881 the liberal reforming Czar, Alexander II, was blown up by a bomb made and planted by a Khazar "Jewess", Hesia Helfman, as instructed by her Khazar Lodge. The Khazars realized that, if reforms were carried out by a Christian Czar, it would interfere with their plans to take over the country by revolution. The son, Alexander III, stopped all reforms and forced the Khazar "Jews" to live in their ghettoes. Many of them, fearing vengeance, fled Russia to France, Britain and the U.S.A. The Sunday Telegraph on the 9th March 1975 reviewing a book, "East End Jewish Radicals" by William J. Fishman, quoted as follows. "The religious and tribal communities, led by the Rabbis and centred on the synagogue and houses of study, preserved Islands of Jewish Identity in a foreign sea. But the Jewish "Illuminati" the descendants of the 18th Century enlightenment, the radicals of various strains such as the anarchists, social revolutionaries and Marxists, rationalists and secularists carried on the class war and the fight against autocracy from the heart of the East End Ghetto. They were of the same breed as the Jewish idealists who helped to make the Russian revolution before being devoured by Stalin."

While the Communists planned for open revolution the Khazar Kahilla (Leadership) realized that Anglo-Saxon-Celtic nations, undergoing a Christian social revival, would not take part in a revolution and so other methods had to be devised. There were certain young men of the upper middle classes who were seeking power and position but to whom the moral restraints placed on public men by Victorian England were intolerable. They were seeking means of getting rid of the restraint placed on them by a Christian society while at the same time advancing themselves in that society. They had read the works of Plato, Ingersoll, Paine and Jeremy Bentham and others and the writings of the "Encyclopaedists" of the French revolution and became interested in the writings of Karl Marx. In 1884 the Fabian Society was formed for

infiltrating and re-educating British society along the lines of Marxist socialism. Early members of the Fabian Society were George Bernard Shaw, Edward Carpenter (Poet Laureate of British Socialism), Havelock Ellis (apostle of free love), Frank Podmore, Sydney Webb (Founder of the London School of Economics) and John Maynard Keynes (Marxist economist and homosexual revolutionary). Shaw had been a member of the Marxist Democratic Federation whose leader was the Khazar, Henry Meyers Hyndman. Shaw told Bernstein, the German Khazar socialist, that he wanted to make the Fabians the Jesuits of Socialism.

The Fabians infiltrated educational establishments, trade unions, government departments and the Church. Books and publications which were against the interests and policy of the revolution were removed from the libraries and withdrawn from circulation, and the printing presses of Victor Gollanez and others were established to print, publish and distribute Fabian and Communist literature. Fabian and Communist teachers and lecturers were infiltrated into educational establishments and theological colleges who began the softening up process which was carried on by Askenazim-Khazar lecturers allowed in by Fabians in high places between the two world wars. They took up places to teach their new fangled Marxist orientated theories in Psychology, Sociology, Anthropology, Politics and Economics and educational philosophy purposely devised to undermine existing faith and beliefs in a Christian society. (Read *Fabian Freeway* by Rose L. Martin.)

Between 1870 and 1900 John Ruskin taught a Christian socialism and among his disciples was Cecil John Rhodes. Cecil Rhodes formed an idea of promoting a one world federation of nations under the leadership of England. His idea attracted the international bankers notably Albert Belt and the Rothschilds. He amassed a great fortune in southern Africa and enabled the Rothschilds to corner the market in gold and diamonds through their holding companies, the de Beers and the Oppenheimers. Cecil Rhodes spent his fortune in promoting his idea and in 1891, together with Lord Milner, formed a secret society, The Round Table. At about this time Theodore Hertzl was forming militant Zionism and Ascher Ginsberg had completed the "Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion" from the secret objectives set down by the "Illuminati" and others

of their kindred. (Read World Conquest through World Government by Victor E. Marsden.) Hertzl had written in Jewish State. "When we Jews sink, we become a revolutionary proletariat (communistic). When we rise, there rises also our terrible power of the purse (capitalistic)". Cecil Rhodes' objectives had to be taken over and made to work for Zionism. The Khazar-Askenazim are very uneasy about any organization they do not influence or control. Theodore Hertzl planned the gradual take-over of "The Round Table". The Rothschilds, Lazard Freres and the Rockefellers began moving in and The Round Table developed into the Council for Foreign Relations (C. F. R.) in the U.S.A. and the Imperial Institute for Foreign Affairs (Chatham House) in Britain, and in 1927 the Institute for Pacific Relations was established. Through the use of these institutions the Khazar international could influence others to carry out their own global policies. With International money power in the hands of the Khazar "Jews" they began to exert financial, political and religious pressure to socialize and de-Christianise life In the U.S.A. and in the British Dominions through the gullible members of the societies over which they have gained control. To further centralize their control, in 1954 a very secret conference was held at the Bilderberger Hotel at Oostbeeke in Holland under the presidency of Prince Bernhardt of the Netherlands. Through these conferences, held every year, "the economic and political forces of the earth are being woven into a gigantic monolith of total world power" under the control of the Khazar Askenazim "Jews". Directives are debated and then the members go back to their own countries to put them into operation. The crypto-communist Denis Healey had taken his orders from the Bilderberger Group when he destroyed the models, prototype and blueprints of Britain's 1st supersonic bomber, the TSR2, and promoted instead the inferior American aircraft the F111. (Read The Naked Capitalist by W. Cleon Skousen.) Edward Heath has been a long standing member of the Bilderberger Group.

The Fabian Socialists sponsored a group known as Political and Economic Planning (P. E. P.) established by Israeli citizen Moses Sieff head of Marks & Spencers. Referring to the American "New Deal" Sieff declared in a public speech in London, "Let us go slowly for a while until we can see how **our plan** works". Unintentionally Moses Sieff had revealed the relationship between the Fabians in Britain and America and

a lot of other relationships as well, and the control which his own Khazar people had over their policies. P. E. P. was set up to sponsor social, industrial and political "studies" with a view to influencing official action as well as to form opinions. The destruction of our ancient local government system, the increase in centralization and the increase in the rates was the result of the actions of the P. E. P.

Today's Fabians include Harold Wilson, Frederick Peart, Roy Jenkins, John Stonehouse, Anthony Greenwood, Christopher Mayhew, Denis Healey, Anthony Wedgwood Benn, James Callaghan, Shirley Williams, Michael Foot, Barbara. Castle, T. Balogh, Austen Albu, Ian Mikardo, Konni Zilliacus, Harold Lever and other members of the Labour government.

The majority of the Fabian Socialists are unwittingly carrying out the policies of the Khazar Askenazim "Jew" in their bid for power and world government who are out to transform financial power into political power. We have witnessed the socialist government sending out missions to India, Pakistan and Bangladesh, begging more coloured foreigners to come to overcrowded Britain, while at the same time inducing the indigenous population to reduce their numbers by abortion, vasectomy and contraception. Barbara Castle even wants a free issue of contraceptives for school children. Fabian Socialist James Callaghan has done his best to show his government's solidarity with near-savage African governments and their terrorist attacks m well governed Rhodesia thus showing themselves to be enemies of the British nation. These people are only assisting in the Khazar "Jew" aim to destroy the white race, just as the Khazar "Butcher" Khrushchev slaughtered those of Germanic stock in the Ukraine; just as the Soviet armies under their Khazar commissars slaughtered, raped and burnt German refugees in Eastern Germany, just as Soviet armies carted off whole populations in Lithuania, Latvia and Estonia to concentration camps in Siberia and handed over their country to Mongol settlers. The Fabians do not realize that they will follow the nationalists and the patriots to the gallows or the concentration camps as occurred in the French and Russian revolutions, and would have occurred in Spain but for General Franco.

The Khazar financial capitalists control the policies of the Conservative Party. It was the International Bankers and the Zionists who gained control of The Round Table, turning it into the Imperial Institute for Foreign Affairs, "Chatham House". Edward Heath was educated at the Chatham House School and sent by them to university. He has been fully indoctrinated by them in their international policies and is himself a confessed "One Worlder" and Common Marketeer. Edward Heath is a president of Chatham House and a director of Brown Shipley & Co., which has links with the International banking fraternity and the Warburgs. When in power he established the "think tank" under Rothschild. The Liberal Party has been supplied with funds by the Khazar millionaires of the European Movement and Jeremy Thorpe is a merchant banker.

6. World War I

At Sarajevo on June 28th 1914 the Archduke of Austria, Franz Ferdinand, heir to the Austrian throne, was assassinated by the "Jew" Gabriel Prinzip. This assassination was planned by the Narodna Odbrana Masonic Lodge as was evidenced at the trial in 1916, on the 15th September 1912 *La Revue Internationale des Societies Secretes* printed the following: "Possibly some day we will understand the remark made by the Swiss about the archduke, the heir to the Austrian throne, "He is all right; it is a pity that he has been condemned. He will die on the steps of the Throne". (Read *All These Things* by A. N. Field.)

The Austrian emperor wanted peace; the Khazar financiers wanted war; their agents in the chancelleries in Europe were set to carry out their policy. Austria threatened Serbia, Russia threatened Austria. The Rothschilds had their agents in the chancelleries of Europe. They were not interested in how much blood was lost or how much property was destroyed so long as their plans were carried out.

Britain had a pact to come to the assistance of Belgium. The British ambassador to Germany at the outbreak of war was Sir Edward Goschen, a member of the Jewish family which conducted the London international banking house of Goschen and Cunliffe, and was descended from Georg

Gosehen of Hamburg. Information was leaked out through the international banking system, just as it is being leaked out today. The Khazar-Askenazim "Jews" knew all the secrets and so formulated their policy accordingly.

This terrible war caused the slaughter of millions of men. On the first Christmas Day of the war on the Western Front the Christmas spirit of both sides was seen with British and German soldiers openly fraternising on the battle front. This was too much for the conspirators who controlled the western press. It had to be stopped and so propaganda was put out of atrocities carried out by German troops. In stupid frontal attacks by incompetent generals the flower of British manhood was slaughtered on the battlefields of the Somme.

The periodical *Jewish World* London frankly admitted in its issue of the 16th January 1919 that "The International Judaism forced Europe to the war, not only to seize a large part of the gold, but to start a new Jewish world by the help of that gold"

7. The Bolshevik Revolution - Securing the Base for Military Operations

In Russia the Khazars were in great numbers and revolutions were hatched to overthrow the Czar and to turn Russia into a base for world revolution. The Khazar international banking house of Kuhn Loeb & Co. of New York financed the Japanese in their war with Russia in 1905 in order to weaken Russia. The Jewish Encyclopaedia under Schiff states that "Kuhn Loeb & Co. subscribed for and floated war loans in 1904 and 1905 in recognition of which the Mikardo conferred on Schiff the Second Order of the Treasure of Japan".

The Bolshevik Revolution was organized and carried out by the Jews, Kerencki (Aron Kirbiz), Lenin (Ulianov), and Trotski (Bronstein). Lenin was financed through the German Imperial Bank and in April 1917 with other revolutionaries was allowed to cross Germany by special train into Russia. At the same time Trotski, supplied with funds by the bankers Kuhn Loeb & Co. and with an account opened up for them in Europe by

the Warburgs, sailed on the S.S. Christiania with 275 revolutionaries. British naval authorities stopped the ship off Nova Scotia and Trotski and his retinue were arrested by the Canadian government who had soldiers fighting the Germans on the Western Front and had no intention of allowing the Eastern Front to collapse. The Khazars and their agents in the British and United States governments put pressure on the Canadian government through Sir William Wiseman, an Important go-between In the British Embassy in Washington and a partner in Messrs. Khun Loeb & Co. Trotski with his funds and his men were allowed to proceed to Europe supplied with United States passports.

Millions of innocent Russian Christians were slaughtered by the Bolshevik Jews, particularly churchmen and the educated so as to root out and stifle the past, and to kill off all leadership. The Russian Royal Family, who had been prevented from taking refuge in Britain due to Fabian pressure on King George V, were slaughtered by the Jew Yourowski assisted by the Jews Golostchokine and Sverdlov.

The Times, London, 29th March 1919 stated, "Of the 20 to 30 commissaries who provide the central machinery of government of the Bolshevik movement not less than 75% are Jews ... among the minor officials their numbers are legion". The Zionist Sunday Chronicle Manchester, 26th September 1915, printed, "We are, whether born or naturalized here, not really British at all. We are national Jews Jews by race and by faith . . . not Englishmen".

Jacob Schiff, then head of the banking house of Kuhn Loeb & Co. of New York, sent a telegram to a communist rally in the Carnegie Hall, New York, on March 23rd 1917, "Will you say for me to those present at tonight's meeting how deeply I regret my inability to celebrate with the friends of Russian freedom the actual reward of what we had hoped for and striven for these long years". Signed Jacob Schiff. This telegram was published in the New York Times the next morning.

Cholly Knickerbocker, a New York columnist, wrote in the New York Journal American, February 3rd 1949, "Today it is estimated even by Jacob's grandson, John Schiff, a prominent member of New York society,

that the old man sank about \$20,000,000 for the final triumph of Bolshevism in Russia. Jacob Schiff explained why he sponsored the Bolshevik Revolution in a Jewish publication published in Cernaut, Romania, "It was for the good of the Jewish nation".

The Jewish Chronicle April 4th 1919 printed, "There is much in the fact that so many Jews are Bolsheviks, in the fact that the ideals of Bolshevism are at many points consonant with the finest ideals of Judaism. (Pharisaism)".

8. Building, up the Base for Military Operations

Ever since the 1917 Bolshevik Revolution the Khazar-Askenazim "Jew" in Western Europe and America has been building up the might of the Soviet Union with technological aid, financial advice and equipment. Professor Antony Sutton, born in London and educated at the universities of London, Gottingen and California, is the West's greatest authority on the military strength of the Soviet Union. He has shown in his book, *National suicide*, that since 1918, 90% to 95% of Soviet technology has come from the U. S. A. and its allies ... that we have built for, or sold, or traded, or given outright to the Communists everything from copper wire and motor vehicles to combat tanks, missile equipment and computers ... that we are today giving equipment to build the world's largest heavy truck plant (output: 100,000 ten-ton trucks per year - more than all the U. S. manufacturers in one year) ... that 'peaceful trade' is a myth .. that to the Soviet all goods are strategic. All this is to create and maintain an enemy that we annually spend \$80,000,000 dollars to defend ourselves against. (Read National Suicide by Antony C. Sutton). This has been possible due to the fact that the Khazar Askenazim "Jew" controls the finances and the industry of the United States and also because of the collaboration of the Fabian socialists he has been able to get his own people into the states department and the seat of government and, with his financial power, to control the president.

The Soviet Union has, with its own production by slave labour, been able to supply the armies of North Vietnam and elsewhere with equipment and war material to carry on the revolution. 500,000 American servicemen

and our Glorious Gloucesters were slaughtered in war with material and technology supplied by the United States. Even when Anglo-Saxon-Celtic soldiery were fighting in South Vietnam, British cargo ships were unloading war material in the North Vietnamese port of Haiphong to kill them off.

Those were the no-win wars; they were not meant to be won; their purpose was not only to gain territory for the Communists with the pretence that the West was making a resistance, but also to destroy the war potential and manpower of the West. General Macarthur was dismissed because he tried to win the war in Korea. (Read Russians in Korea: The Hidden Bosses, by Paul Monat, Life Magazine, June 1960, pages 76-102.) General Macarthur defeated and captured the North Korean Army and commenced mopping up processes when suddenly he found himself confronted by several hundred thousand Red Chinese. Macarthur was not allowed to tell the American people that they were engaged in a new war and that the enemy was now Red China. He was not allowed to bomb the Yalu Bridge over which the Communists were pouring men and supplies, nor to attack the bases from which these supplies came. A Congressman wrote to Macarthur asking why there were so many casualties when the war was supposed to be over and Macarthur told the Congressman what had happened. This letter was read out in Congress. Within five days General Macarthur was withdrawn from all commands in the Pacific. The same thing happened in the war in Vietnam; the Americans were not meant to win. The Americans were not allowed to bomb the Port of Haiphong nor the supply routes from China. All the Communist leaders in the East have been trained n Paris or Moscow by Khazars. (Read *The Last Confucian* by Denis Warner.)

While building up the power of the Soviet Union the Khazar-Askenazim together with their Fabian dupes are gradually reducing the power and destroying the efficiency and effectiveness of the armed forces of the West, particularly of the United States. In Britain the Fabian socialists continually reduce the fighting power of the nation and we have mentioned that Fabian Denis Healey destroyed our supersonic nuclear bomber the T5R2. In the U. S. A. President Nixon, on instructions, appointed Admiral Elmo Zumwalt, a Zionist Khazar, as Admiral of the

Fleet. Zumwalt immediately discharged thirty-five admirals and replaced them with his own kind. (Read the Washington Observer.) He began lowering the standards of efficiency in the fleet, authorised Afro-style hair styles, black power salutes, long hair, looser uniform regulations, alcohol in barracks and hard rock music clubs. In 1970 "Jane's Fighting Ships" reported that the U. S. Navy, at the end of the fiscal year, would have 175 fewer ships and 732 fewer aircraft than it had at the end of 1968. The British Government is reducing the size of its armed services.

The rulers of the Soviet Union, the International Financiers based in New York, and the present rulers of the Israeli state are all one and the same people, the Khazar-Askenazim "Jew". By lies and deceit they are destroying the strength of the rest of the world to resist their rule and are building up the Soviet Union to enforce that rule when they have weakened the nations.

9. The National Communists and the International Communists

The results of World War I were that many crowned heads in Europe were toppled and more easily manipulated governments were substituted. The map of Europe was redrawn in such a way that unrest could be caused on racial lines. The Versailles Treaty had divided East Prussia from Germany by a strip of land that would give Poland the Free Port of Danzig as an outlet to the sea. To get military stores and equipment through this, Germany had to get the permission of the Government of Poland. The Russian state was secured as a base for operations against the free world and a cadre for training future national leaders was established at Zagreb. To these cadres Adolf Schickelgruber (Hitler), Franz Broz (Tito), Anna Pauker and others who were to rule the communist controlled areas of Europe were sent, while patriotism, nationalism and the morale of the nations were destroyed by propaganda and re-education. Reparations on Germany caused the devaluation of the mark and the rise of the corrupt Weimar Republic. The Turkish armies had been driven from Palestine and the Zionists in Britain were able to put pressure on the British Government to honour the Balfour Agreement to set up a Jewish state despite the fact that they had promised the Arabs

who had fought for them against the Turks that they would have self-government at the end of hostilities.

However, the Khazar Kahilla had received a setback in Russia. Lenin had fallen foul of the Kahilla and had to be eliminated and Trotski was being groomed to replace him. After Lenin's murder, Trotski was ill in South America and therefore not available and so Lenin's right hand man, Stalin (Djougachvili - son of a Jew) became head of state. Stalin had no real knowledge of the real controllers of Communism (read *Red Symphony* by J. Landowsky) and he carried out a policy of national Communism, known to the inner ring as "Buonapartism", and the Soviet Union was outside the control of the financial power in New York. Stalin had to be done away with and his place taken by Trotski. Stalin became aware of the plot against him, so he had Trotski murdered in South America and began the great purge against all his suspected enemies; a great many communists were murdered. (Read *The Rulers of Russia* by Rev. Fr. Denis Fahey.)

I now quote from "Forty Years of Roosevelt," by T. W. Hughes, Page 19. "In 1931 when Montague, Norman (Rothschild's choice as head of the Bank of England) had returned from his visit to America he reported to his London associates that he could do business with the American bankers but not with the American President (Hoover). In brief, in 1931, the big bankers faced the same problems as had confronted them in 1912; now as then, they found in the White House a president who would not play their game. Thus, as in 1912, they had planned to remove Taft, so in December 1931 they planned to remove Hoover. Then and there the big bankers set to work upon a political plan so fantastic that even the gods. who are supposed to be always solemn, must have laughed when they heard it. That plan was to finance Adolf Hitler to power in Germany, while financing Franklin Roosevelt to power in the U.S.A. . . . yes, dear reader, I know you're shocked, but this was the plan as drawn up in London in December 1931: and they not only planned it that way but they put it over as planned.

Thus in January 1932 the London International Bankers arranged with Dr Schacht, President of the German Reichbank, and Mr Thyssen, a German industrial baron, to finance Mr Hitler into power ... when almost

immediately it became known that now for the first time the Nazi Party had unlimited funds and that these funds had been advanced by Messrs Schacht and Thyssen, the Intentional Bankers. To cover up their part in the plot, they had it announced that the German industrialists had financed Hitler as a move against labour unionism. As we will recall the whole world was fooled by this explanation and therefore the world was kept in ignorance of the real reason for promoting Hitler to power, to wit that when Hitler and Germany were prepared, Germany would attack Russia. (Read "*American Mercury*" Winter 1970.)

At this time the International Socialists through their agents urged the tour million in Germany to vote for Adolf Hitler and so in 1933 the Nazis gained power and Hitler became Reichs- chancellor.

In 1934 Montague Norman convened a meeting of leading bankers and munition makers in England and proposed that they supply Adolf Hitler with the necessary money, munitions and machines to start a war against Russia. By 1938 Germany had built up a large modern army (the British Press was telling the people that the German tanks were made of cardboard), a powerful fleet and a large air force. Hitler had taken Austria and Czechoslovakia and went ahead with his aim to reverse the objectives of the Treaty of Versailles, and to get all Germans under one government. Prime Minister Neville Chamberlain, who had no real knowledge of the power behind the scenes, met Hitler at the now famous conference at Godesburg. At this conference Chamberlain reminded Hitler that he had been given the money (International Banking money) to rearm Germany upon Hitter's definite promise that he would attack Russia; and now that Germany was rearmed, the Rhineland fortified and Czechoslovakia out of the way, why did not Hitler keep his promise and attack Russia? At this meeting, however, Hitler had outsmarted Chamberlain; he had taken a record of all that Chamberlain had said on a dictograph.

Some months later, when it was obvious that Hitler was double crossing the Bankers, especially when he was issuing debt free currency and getting full employment for his people and gaining his raw materials through barter and was not going to attack Russia, English agents were sent to Moscow who for two months tried to persuade Stalin to start a war

with Germany. The international Khazar "Jew" bankers did not care who started the war so long as Stalin was out of the way and both Russia and Germany were once more under their financial control.

At the last moment, when it appeared that Stalin might sign up with France and Britain, von Ribbentrop took his Dictograph record and played it for Stalin -- the record in which Chamberlain had reminded Hitler that Germany had been rearmed for an attack on Russia. Von Ribbentrop told Stalin, "Do you not see the plot whereby Russia and Germany were to destroy each other so that International Bankers through the armies of England and France could restore the balance of power In Europe? Stalin did see and startled the world by announcing an alliance with Germany. (Read *Planned Wars and World Revolution* by Ambassador Bullitt, American Mercury, November 1958, page 60.)

10. Fabian Socialists Aid Khazar-Askenazim "Jews" to Gain Power

The Fabian Socialists in Britain and America have been and are being instrumental in getting Khazars appointed to sensitive positions in government administration and the executive, as well as into the universities, schools, training centres and theological colleges. The U.S.A. is now governed by unelected Khazar-Askenazim "Jews"

The Fabians in the United States have been Instrumental in getting these people appointed to the highest positions in the state: Henry Kissinger, son of a rabbi, ex-KGB and secret service agent, is Secretary of State; James Schlesinger is Secretary for Defence; Arthur Burns(tein), son of an Austrian Jewish merchant, is Chairman of the Federal Reserve Bank; Allen Greenspan heads the Economic Council; Edward Levi has just been created Attorney General, and President Ford is merely seat-warming for Sephardic Jewish millionaire and oil magnate, Nelson Rockefeller.

In Britain the Socialist governments have been liberal in appointing these people to positions of responsibility, such as Goodman, Balogh, Kaldor, Ezra In charge of the Coal Board, Arnold Weinstock in charge of the Atomic Energy Commission. It was Lord Goodman who suggested Centre Point developer millionaire, Harry Hyams, as a possible director

of Crossman's housing drive (see Crossman's Diaries; Crossman was a Fabian). Harold Montague Finniston is in charge of the nationalised Iron and Steel Industry; John Silkin is the Attorney General, *et alia*. As there are Khazar-Askenazim in the House of Lords, so also a great number of Khazar-Askenazim "Jews" have been adopted as candidates for election to the House of Commons and many have been elected. Dr Nahum Goldman has stated that, where the interests of Israeli and the country in which they live are in conflict, the Jew's first loyalty is to the Israeli state.

Constant propaganda is kept up In the newspapers and on the television screens, which are controlled by Khazar "Jews" (ITV Is controlled by Lewd Gradovinski and Burnstine) or by their protégés (Charles Curran Director of the BBC. stated 'We are all Marxists here now") Insisting that the white race must reduce its numbers by abortion, vasectomy or contraception in order that increasing numbers of Afro-Asiatics may be able to establish themselves here, and at the same time pressing the Caucasian stock to Integrate with the Afro-Asiatics which the Khazar "Jews" in the civil service and their friends have brought in. While constant propaganda is put out to inflame the passions of youth, Barbara Castle advocates the free issue of contraceptives to school children. Surely this is evidence that the Fabians and the Khazar "Jews" are out to destroy the family life and the national life of our nation. Bishop Montefiore of Kingston-on-Thames is on record as saying that the White Man has no right to have any more children and that he should instead foster coloured children. Montefiore is the grandson of Sir Moses Montefiore, an originator of modern Zionism. The Daily Telegraph printed that he celebrated his Barmitzva in a house that is now the London Israeli Embassy.

Apart from the national newspapers, a great number of local papers are part of the Westminster Press Group whose editorial director is a Mr Jim Rose, author of Penguin Community Relations Commission booklet, *Colour & Citizenship* There is also another Rose, Mr Paul B. Rose, M. P., who is just as keen to integrate the people of these islands with the Afro-Asiatics they have brought in. The Westminster Press Group is in turn owned by the publishing conglomerate, Pearsons, which owns Longman's Green and numerous other book publishing companies, and

is a major shareholder in Yorkshire television. The front man for this mind-bending empire is Lord Cowdray, but the real masters of the set-up are the International Khazar "Jewish" bankers, Messrs Lazard Freres.

Sitting on the board of Pearsons is a Mr W. B. Morrell who is also in charge of the Press Association which decides what the general public shall know and what it shall not know. Mr W. B. Morell sat on the board of the Rowntree Trust (Secretary Pratap Chitnis) when it made a donation of scores of thousands of pounds to the Frelimo terrorists busily engaged in slaughtering, raping and burning Christians in southern Africa.

Mr Jim Rose works in close relationship with the Board of Deputies of British Jews which promotes nationalism amongst their own people, while attempting to deny nationalism to the British among whom they live. The Board of Deputies boasted that it had initiated the campaign which led to the Race Relations Act and it is Mr Jim Rose and Mr. Paul Rose who campaign for a strengthening of the Race Relations Act against the indigenous people of these islands. (Read "Spearhead" No. 71, December 1973.)

The Khazar "Jews" have set themselves a race apart, despise the people among whom they live, resent being governed by those they despise, and are determined to turn financial power into political power to their own advantage. They have set out to destroy western civilization and its progress towards Christian democracy.

11. World War II

The end of World War I was but an armistice, a laying down of arms but World War I was part of a process. The Khazar Kahilla had now gained their Soviet States as a base for aggression to spread Communism over the rest of the world by revolution and war. The Zionists among them, however, wished to gain control of Palestine, which had now become a mandate under Great Britain. Dr Chaim Weizmann, who became the first president of Israel in 1948, had stated In 1920, "We will establish ourselves in Palestine whether you like it or not! You can hasten our arrival, or you can equally retard it. It is, however, better for you to help

us so as to avoid our constructive power being turned into destructive power which will overthrow the world".

They also had on their hands the problem of the National Communism of Stalin who was out of their control. To get rid of him they were financing National Socialist Adolf Hitler (see Section 9). At the Ribbentrop Pact, Germany and Russia agreed to the division of Poland; Germany was to invade Poland and at a suitable moment Russia would come in from the East and take over that portion assigned to her.

On the 31st August 1939, German aircraft bombed Warsaw and Britain and France, who had treaties to come to the assistance of Poland, declared war on Germany on the 3rd September 1939. Germany invaded Poland on the 1st September 1939 and the Soviet armies invaded East Poland on the 17th September. From that time onwards the Soviet government supplied German troops with food and petrol until June 1941 and there was close cooperation between Moscow and Berlin. The Communist Party of Great Britain mounted a campaign to stop Britain going to war and both Britain and France stood idly by while Poland was destroyed by German might. Britain at this time had been invaded by some thousands of Khazar Askenazim "Jews" from East and Central Europe who had entered our places of learning and furthered the indoctrination of our people. (See the newspapers for 1939-40.) The patriots in Britain who knew of the conspiracy behind the war, such as Captain A. M. Ramsay, Member of Parliament for Midlothian and Peebleshire (read The Nameless War by Capt. A. H. M. Ramsay) were arrested under Section 18B and interned under the care of a Rothschild. The citizens of Britain were enticed and cajoled to take up arms to protect Poland and the rights of small democratic nations and to make Britain a place fit for heroes to live in. The Khazar-controlled Press howled with rage at Hitler but said nothing about Stalin and kept the people ignorant about the real reasons behind the war

On the 22nd June 1941 the German Government accused the Soviet Union of breaking their agreements by attempting to undermine Germany and concentrating all its forces in readiness at the German borders, and Ribbentrop delivered a declaration of war. Hitler invaded Russia, the

communist base, and the Communists in Britain now began screaming for war.

In 1943 the governments of Britain, the United States and Russia changed the aims of the war; no longer were we fighting for Poland and for the rights of small democratic nations in eastern Europe, we were fighting for the extension and triumph of Communism. The British Government withdrew its recognition from the Polish government in exile, and the Polish leader, Count General Sikorski, was murdered in an aircraft over Spain.

Towards the end of the war the beautiful city of Dresden was bombed flat and the Soviet armies under their Khazar commissars burned, raped and slaughtered the German people fleeing westwards while British and American troops, who could have overrun the area before the arrival of the Russian troops, were held back purposely. Nearly one million Russians of German stock were handed over to the Russians by the British and the Americans and these were slaughtered, sent to concentration camps and the women and children put into brothels for the use of Soviet troops, while thousands of Khazar "Jews", waving occupation dollars, were allowed through by American troops and put on their way for America.

The Jewish magazine *The Sentinel* of Chicago printed on October 8th 1942, as follows, "The second world war is being fought for the defence of the fundamentals of Judaism". Communism had now taken over the whole of Eastern Europe except Austria, which managed to escape, and Greece, which fought her way out, but Palestine had not yet been secured. Dr Nahum Goldman, President of the World Jewish Congress, stated, "We Jews might have had Uganda, Madagascar and other places for the establishment of a Jewish "fatherland"," but they wanted nothing except Palestine: not because the Dead Sea water, by evaporation, can produce five trillion dollars worth of metalloids and powdered metals: not because the subsoil of Palestine contains twenty times more petroleum than the combined reserves of the two Americas, but because Palestine is at the cross roads of Europe, Asia and Africa: because Palestine constitutes the

veritable centre of world political power, the strategic centre of world government."

David ben Gurion wrote in *Look* magazine, 16th January 1962, "With the exception of the U. S. S. R. as a federated state, all other countries will become united in a world alliance at whose disposal will be an international police force. All armies will be abolished and there will be no more wars. In Jerusalem the United Nations (a truly United Nations) will build a shrine to the prophets to serve the federated union of all continents; this will be the seat of the Supreme Court of mankind to settle all controversies among the federated continents, as prophesied by Isaiah"

With the connivance of the British Government the Khazar Kahilla commenced moving European Jews into Cyprus and then began shipping these people illegally into Palestine where British soldiers and police had been instructed by the same British Government to stop the immigration and to keep the peace. The British Government were on the horns of a dilemma; they had promised the Arabs for their assistance in defeating the Turks in World War I that they would have self-government in Palestine, and they had guaranteed by the Balfour Declaration that Palestine would become a Jewish state. They were attempting to keep the wool over the eyes of the British people while they carried out the policies of the Zionists. Due to this criminal action by the British government, British soldiers and policemen, trying to keep the peace, were allowed to be tortured and slaughtered by the Jewish Irgun Zval Leumi and the Stern Gang and in the end the peaceful Arab population of Palestine who had been there for two thousand years, were driven out with slaughter and torture by Khazar "Jews" whose ancestors had never been in Palestine

In 1948 Britain, unwilling to lose more men and equipment, gave up the mandate and the state of Israel was proclaimed by the United Nations sponsored by Khazar-controlled Soviet Union and United States.

12. The Khazars Continue the Destruction of Western Christian Civilization

The Kahilla of the Khazars consists of three hundred men all in related families. They control the finances of the world but, they do not yet control all the world politically and this is their aim. The Rothschilds Kuhn Loebs, Warburgs, Lazard Feres, and the rest lend credit to the nations and receive back in interest the right to purchase real wealth in the nations. By this means they take over industry through holding companies. When the financiers took over control of General Electric interests one of their number, Arnold Weinstock, was sent over from America to take charge. Within a short time the government gave him a knighthood and put him In command of Britain's Atomic Energy Commission. The Jewish Banker, Walter Rathenau, wrote in the Weiner Frei Presse, December 1912, "Three hundred men, each of whom knows all the others, govern the fate of the European continent, and they elect their successors from their entourage." Jean Izoulet, a member of the Jewish "Alliance Israelite Universelle", wrote in Paris la Capitale des **Religiones** 1932, "The meaning of history of the last century is that today 300 Jewish financiers, all masters of lodges, rule the world". On the BBC programme "Twenty-four Hours", 14th April 1971, it was stated that "Three hundred men control world industry".

The International Khazar Kahilla, through those they have brainwashed, as well as their own people planted in our society, set out to get changes in policy to suit their plans in breaking down the nation without letting the nation become aware of what is happening. However, leaks do occur which, if followed up, give the game away. The International Financiers supply funds to finance:

- (A) Pressure Groups, many led by their own kind, to get changes in the law, new laws passed or old laws repealed. Such were the methods used to have the Race Relations Act passed, the Abortion Law Reform Act, the Homosexual Reform Act and the abolition of capital punishment and the rest.
- (B) The propagation of false and pernicious theories. An example is the psychology of Sigmund Freud and of his school about which was written in *The Science Journal*, November 1969, page 3: "His ideas about the origin of mental disturbance seems often deliberately alienated from

science -- and sometimes from common sense. (The number of Khazar "Jews" who are in the psychiatry business will be noted.) Another example is the false ideas on the bringing up of children of Dr Spook, who has now been forced to admit that he was wrong, but is still teaching rubbish. There are also the unscientific and politically loaded theories on anthropology and the origins of man of communist propagandist, Franz Boas. All these theories and much else have been lashed out in our universities and training colleges by Khazar-Askenazim "Jews" to bend the minds of our own race.

(C) Morally, educationally and spiritually "bent" individuals propagating corruption in art, the dance, music, pop festivals, pornography, the cinemas, drama, homosexuality, drugs and the rest, which brings to mind the writings of the apostle Peter (2 Pet. 2.1-3). "But there were false prophets also among the people, even as there shall be false teachers among you, who privily shall bring in damnable heresies . . . And many shall follow their pernicious ways; by reason of whom the way of truth shall be evil spoken of. And through covetousness shall they with feigned words make merchandise of you".

In 1908 the Rothschilds, Kuhn Loebs, Warburgs, Schiffs, Lazard Freres and the rest founded an organization through which they could direct the representatives of other nations to carry out their own destruction without them knowing what they were doing. These representatives were specially chosen because of their position of influence to carry out their policy. Thus Denis Healey was a member of the Bilderberger Group. Enoch Powell attended a Bilderberger Group meeting in Canada but he realized what they were up to and would not cooperate, hence the attitude of the official conservative party to Enoch Powell today. This secret organization, the Bilderberger Group, controls the Pugwash conference and interlocking with the Pugwash conference are the Council for Foreign Relations (C. F. R.), the Imperial Institute for Foreign Affairs (Chatham House), the English Speaking Union, and the Round Table. It is through these organizations that the Khazar Kahilla is able to get its policies carried out by those of other races. Bernard Baruch, the uncrowned king of the U. S. A., was adviser to President Roosevelt and the inspirer of his "New Deal" policies. He was a prominent member of the Bilderberger Group and was study director for the C. F. R. in 1955-57 and director for a special study project for the Rockefeller foundation. Baruch was a great friend of Nelson Rockefeller. A prominent member of the Bilderbergers is Henry Kissinger.

The International, Financiers had gained control of the issue of the American currency by the Federal Reserve Act of 1913 in flagrant disregard of the American Constitution which gives the American senate the sole right to create and issue all forms of currency for the nation. At one time the international bankers had control of the Bank of England, but this to a certain extent has slipped from their grasp. They aimed to get full control of the world currency.

The trading banks of the world have become instruments for the central banks which can put them out of business and so, if a World Bank could be set up and gain control of the national central banks, these banks could only do business with the permission of the World Bank; in other words the controllers of the world bank would have full power over the nations. Therefore, the Khazar-Askenazim "Jew" Kahilla planned a World Bank to create world credit called "Special Drawing Rights" or "Paper Gold". This World Bank was created by the Bretton Woods Agreement In 1945. One of its creators Was, Harry Dexter White, Under Secretary to the U. S. Treasury during World War II. He was discovered by the F. B. I. to be one of the top Soviet Agents and the White House was informed. White was assisted by his assistant in the Treasury, Virginius Frank Coe, also a Communist agent. Instead of being sacked, White was appointed executive director of the U. S. Mission to the International Monetary Fund and later became executive Secretary to the I. M. F. and Coe became secretary. Britain signed the Bretton Woods Agreement in 1945. (Read The Naked Capitalist pages 1, 2, 52 and The Fearful Master - A Second Look at the United Nations by G. Edward Griffin.)

In order to borrow international credit the governments of the nations must accept certain terms imposed by the International Bankers who lend the credit or international purchasing power, and so we have to become and will remain a part of the Common Market, since the supply of our currency will ultimately be taken over by a European Central Bank and

finally by a World Bank. More and more coloured immigrants will be brought into Britain and we will be forced to integrate with them to destroy our own race. Herald Wilson had to hand over our oil interests in the Middle East in order to gain credit to stabilise the falling value of the pound.

13. The Zionists - The United Nations Their Government

The Khazar-Askenazim Kahilla had to plan the form that their world government would take and to set up a prototype and get the nations interested in and used to it. The Charter of the United Nations was drawn up at Dumbarton Oaks in great secrecy by Algar Hiss, the chief planner and executor of the project. He was assisted by Addrei Gromyko, Soviet Ambassador to Washington, who stated, as reported In the London Daily Telegraph, August 23rd 1958, I "Believe me, I sit here as one who helped to draft the U. N. Charter with my own hands". Algar Hiss who became Secretary General was a senior communist agent who was convicted and sent to prison for perjury in 1950 for denying that he was a Soviet agent, Senator Edward Menchin, a former F. B. I. Agent assigned to cover Algar Hiss and other Soviet spies, was reported in the Chicago Tribune 26 May 1963, as saying that they had had orders from the State Department to cancel their plans of investigating Hiss. In 1950 the American State Department Issued a volume on Post War Foreign Policy Preparation 1939-45 and named the men responsible for the policies, all of whom except Dean Acheson, have been identified in sworn testimony as senior communist agents, of these, eleven were Khazar "Jews".

In Time Magazine" 18th May 1953 appeared a speech made by representative Usher Burdick of the American House of Representatives in which he stated, "Who were the principal movers at San Francisco for this United Nations Charter? Who wrote the Charter? and who had the most to do with shaping its provisions? The answer is that the Russian Communists and Algar Hiss, a representative of our State Department, were the prime movers and schemers in arranging its provisions. That is the same Algar Hiss who was convicted of perjury when he denied sending secret material to the Soviet Union representatives. Its very beginning gave this document a bad odour".

Ben Gurion in *Time Magazine* 16th August 1948 wrote, "The United Nations is a Jewish ideal". James P. Warburg, a member of an influential banking family arrogantly proclaimed before the U. S. Senate on 17th February 1950, "We shall have world government whether or not we like It. The only question is whether world government will be achieved by conquest or consent". The United Nations is, therefore, the prototype of world government with the ministries of World Health Organization, UNESCO, ILO, and so on. It was to be manipulated behind the scenes in favour of the world revolution while the destruction of what is termed imperialism and colonialism of the Western European powers was carried out and while those powers are still required to maintain these territories financially even though they are incapable of governing themselves. Nothing is said or done about Soviet or Communist colonialism (Tibet) or imperialism (Eastern Europe).

In 1897 the Khazar leaders meeting in Basle, Switzerland, decided on Palestine as their future fatherland. They affirmed their belief in Zionism, which is defined in the Encyclopaedia Britannica, 1964 Edition, Vol. III pages 140-141, as "A political nationalistic movement originating and developing among the Askenazim in Eastern and Central Europe during the latter half of the 19th Century". The Zionists aim to have the central offices of the United Nations transferred from New York to Jerusalem. However, within the Khazar nation certain differences of opinion exist. This is to be seen in the difficulty of getting Khazar "Jews" out of the Soviet Union to Palestine. (It will be noted that only Khazar "Jews" are able to leave Russia and to make long telephone complaints about the Soviet government to London and New York; anybody else trying to leave Communist areas will leave their mangled bodies on the wires or be placed in concentration camps.) The Soviet Union needs its Khazars to maintain their hold over the other races, but likewise Israel and the USA need more Khazars to increase their hold over these areas. A Russian State Document Issued in 1958 is Interesting:

> "Russian State Document 1958: "The State of Israelits Position and Politics" by K. Ivanov and Z. Sheinis

"The Zionist Movement represents a form of nationalist ideology of the rich Jewish Bourgeoisie intimately tied to imperialism and colonial oppression of the people of Asia. Zionism has tied itself to America and other Western Capitalism and with Jewish terrorist tactics attacked its Arab neighbours. The native liberation movements of the people of the Middle East, spearheaded by its native leaders (such as President Nasser, King Ibn Saud of Saudi Arabia and King Imam Ahmad of Yemen) are constantly threatened by naked Jewish aggression. The clear duty of all Marxists and Communists in this situation is to help the Asians and African people crush reactionary Jewish forces."

Joseph Z. Kornfeder, a former member of the Communist Party, summarizes:

"Now as to the United Nations. If you were, let's say, a building engineer, and someone were to show you a set of blue prints about a certain building, you would know from those blue prints how that building was going to look. Organization "blueprints" can be read the same way. I need not be a member of the United Nations Secretariat to know that the U. N. "Blueprint" to be a Communist one. I was at the Moscow Headquarters of the World Communist Party for nearly three years and was acquainted with most of the top leaders and, of course, I was also a leading party worker. I went to their colleges; I learned their pattern of operations, and if I see that pattern in effect anywhere, I can recognize it."

"The U. N. Idea was sold to us on the basis that a setup of that sort was needed to keep the peace of this world. Nothing was said about the U. N. being a world government in the making. I need not waste any time about the U. N. peace-keeping qualities. With an aggressive Communist world empire on the loose and sitting right inside the U. N., that idea was definitely unrealistic in the first place; unrealistic and disastrous as many of the New Deal's foreign policies."

"From the point of view of its master designers meeting at Dumbarton Oaks and Bretton Woods, and which included such masterful agents as Algar Hiss, Harry Dexter White, Lauchlin Currie and others, the United Nations was not, and is not, a failure. They and the Kremlin masterminds

behind them never intended the U. N. as a peace-keeping organization. What they had in mind was a fancy and colossal Trojan horse under the wings of which their smaller agencies could more effectively operate. And in that they succeeded, even beyond their expectations ..."

"The United Nations is the sole great survivor, the grand monument, as it were, to the greatest folly of all times, namely, the illegitimate marriage between the New Deal and Communism. Its internal set up, Communist designed, is a pattern for sociological conquest; a pattern aimed to serve the purpose of Communist penetration in the West. It is ingenious and deceptive." From "The Communist Pattern in the U. N." San Francisco, April 1955.

14. World War III - Oil

The Intention of the Zionists was to take over Palestine as a homeland for their people and to expand this at the expense of the Arabs. The intention of the Khazar controlled oil companies was to gain complete control of the oil wells in the Middle East.

In 1921 the British Government, without the knowledge of Parliament, gave the exclusive right to extract all minerals from Palestine to the Zionist financiers. The International Court of Justice at The Hague in 1925 declared this action to be illegal. Nevertheless, the Zionists were in possession and commenced operations in 1930. However, there were too few Jews to secure the country. It was for this reason that European Jews were herded like cattle on to boats for Cyprus, many having been fed with false stories of the Promised Land. The Zionist financiers also had their eyes towards the oil concessions in Arab lands.

The big International Oil Cartels are controlled by the international Khazar financiers. The American participants are The Standard Oil of New Jersey and The Standard Oil of California (Rockefeller), Socony Vacuum, Gulf Oil, Texan Oil Company, and allied to them is The Royal Dutch Shell Oil (Prince Bernhardt of the Netherlands). The cartels scheme has been to persuade the American public to condone predatory global policies in collusion with the Soviet Union which joined the oil

cartel in 1972. The objective is to take over completely the oil supplies of the world.

Richard Helms, who later became American Ambassador to Iran, as director of the CIA, used CIA and oil company funds to overthrow the pro-British regime in Teheran in favour of Mohammed Moussadegh who seized the British oil concessions and the huge Abadan refinery. Then Helms used CIA funds to overthrow Moussadegh after the Eisenhower administration had struck a bargain with Churchill.

In 1957 Britain was in the throes of a financial and economic crisis caused by the Eisenhower administration ganging up with the Soviet Union against Britain to help Nasser of Egypt to nullify the British rights over the Suez Canal agreed in 1922. To gain financial concessions Harold Macmillan in 1957 promised that he would liquidate the remaining British Empire in Africa.

Harold Wilson, after his election victory in 1964, made a drastic secret commitment to give up the Treaty rights in Kuwait, Oman and Trucial Oman, where are the richest oil deposits in the world, to get the necessary financial help to refloat the pound sterling. These rights were taken over by the United States acting through Saudi Arabia and Iran in the name of the Rockefeller and Mellon Oil Interests. Thus Harold Wilson handed over oil interests worth 400 billion dollars. Bilderberger member Ted Heath promised the internationalists that, if his party were returned to power, he would respect Harold Wilson's commitments and, after campaigning before the British public in 1970 to repudiate Wilson's commitment, renounced Britain's treaty rights when he became Prime Minister

The United States has been arming Israel with billions of dollars' worth of war materials and equipment. Israel already has the nuclear weapons. Quite recently General George Brown, the most senior General in the American armed forces, made a statement widely published in the press, "They get tough minded to set down the Jewish Influence in this country and break that lobby. It is so strong you would not believe it. We have Israelis coming to us for equipment. We say we can't probably get the

Congress to support a programme and they say, "Don't worry about Congress, we will take care of Congress." This is somebody from another country but they can do it. They own, you know, the banks in this country, the newspapers; just look where the Jewish money is". General Brown revealed that Israel is getting all the equipment it wants even though the equipment is on the secret list and the U. S. army is short.

It is put out for our consumption that the Arabs are putting pressure on the United States through oil to stop the United States giving military aid to Israel, but there is a plan more sinister behind all this. America has stopped production at a number of its own oil fields and could get all its supplies by developing the Canadian oil fields. The United States has armed Iran and Kuwait with billions of dollars worth of military equipment. Saudi Arabia likewise is armed with the most modern weapons. 9,000 regulars and army reservists of the United States Marines have been training in the Mogave Desert for desert warfare for combat duty in the Middle East and to invade the shores of North Africa and the Persian Gulf. The Code name of this operation is "Alkali Canyon 73". Likewise the, Zionist press in the United States as well as the newspapers and television screens are conditioning the American public for war in the Middle East. Approaches have been made to Great Britain for use of offshore islands on the coast of Oman as bases for American warships.

We have the present situation whereby the United States of America is governed by unelected Khazar-Askenazim "Jews" directed by Askenazim-Khazar Jewish millionaire financiers who control the oil industry and the production industry of the United States as well as the newspapers and the radio broadcasting. We have the U. S. S. R. governed by Khazar "atheist" politicians out to destroy all forms of religion, who keep their populations in a form of slavery, except the Khazar "Jews" who can, without difficulty, leave the country and go to Israel or the USA. We have the State of Israel which is governed by Khazars both "Jew" and "Atheists", and we have the Western World into which the Khazars have wormed their way and are gradually taking control, many having changed their names, using those they have duped with propaganda, the Fabian Socialists, the Communists and all the others.

The Khazar Kahilla have complete control of their programme and are carrying it out, counteracting all moves made by the nations to get out of their clutches, while at the same time attempting to keep the wool over the eyes of the nations while they destroy them. Their great fear is exposure.

And now we have the confused situation presented to the world whereby the United States and other industrial nations supply equipment and technological knowledge and skills to enable the U. S. S. R. to become a first class military power, exceeding the power of the United States. We have the political manoeuvring to whittle away and destroy the military potential of the USA and Great Britain. We have the USA supplying the state of Israel at the American taxpayers' expense with military equipment still on the secret list even to the depletion of the requirements of the U. S. forces. We have the USA and the USSR shadow boxing between themselves to keep up the pretence that the administrations are enemies while the Soviet Union supplies arms and equipment to the Arab nations to prevent them getting these from the western nations, and now we have the USA and the Soviet Union ganging up with Israel to take over control of the oil of the Arab nations.

In Britain and America, the white dominions and Holland, Khazar "Jews" in the legislature and government departments work all out to bring in more coloured foreigners and lobby to have laws passed to enforce integration with the indigenous population. One of their number, Israel Cohen, wrote in his book A Racial Programme for the Twentieth Century 1912, and entered in the Congressional Record for 7th June, 1957, page 7633, "We must realize that our party's most powerful weapon is racial tension. By propounding into the consciousness of the dark races that for centuries they have been oppressed by the whites, we can mould them to our programme of the Communist Party. In America we aim for subtle victory. While inflaming the Negro minority against the whites, we will endeavour to instill into the whites a guilt complex for their exploitation of the Negroes. We will aid the Negroes to rise in every walk of life, in the professions and the world of sport and entertainment. With this prestige the Negro, will be able to intermarry with the whites and begin a process which will deliver America to our cause".

The plan of the Khazar Kahilla is to cause the Anglo-Saxon-Celtic armies of Britain and America to fight against the Slavic and other races of Russia and the Middle East and to save the Israeli State, but in actual fact to cause the destruction of the military potential of the USA and Britain, while at the same time stirring up disorder through their agents (and it is for this reason that Chilean Communist agitators have been brought into Britain) to bring about a swift collapse of British and American institutions through revolution which will put the Khazar "Jews" and atheists in full control of the world.

15. The Trilateral Commission

Nelson Rockefeller has realized that their United Nations Organization has become a farce where discredited clowns disport themselves at the expense of the American taxpayer so that many Americans wish the U. S. to pull out and the Israeli State has threatened to leave because the U. N. invited the Palestinian leader, Yasser Arafat, to address the Assembly although many Zionist leaders want the United Headquarters to be transferred to Jerusalem.

Nelson Rockefeller has established a new organization as the nucleus of future world government, The Trilateral Commission, which will consist of commissars from North America, Europe and Japan. David Rockefeller, Chairman of the Chase Manhattan Bank and Leader of the Council for Foreign Relations, is the organizer and commander in chief; Zbigniew Brzrsinski, Head of the Columbia University Institute of Communist Affairs, is Secretary and the British commissars are Roy Jenkins, Patrick Gordon Walker and Sir Kenneth Younger, past chief of the Imperial Institute for Foreign Affairs (Chatham House).

So you see, dear reader, that. policies are not made by the elected representatives of the people but by unelected bodies of specially trained schemers, demagogues and workers of intrigue, who are carrying out the plans of their Khazar-Askenazim "Jewish" masters. The aim of the Tri-lateral Commission is to wipe out the American Congress and the British Houses of Parliament and other Democratic Governments, to

continue the economic depression, and to set up the autocratic government of Europe and the world. All men will become industrial and agricultural slaves to a system as in the Soviet Union. Read *1984* by George Orwell.

READ:

"American Mercury", P. 0. Box 1306, Torrance, California, 90505 U. S. A.

"Washington Observer Newsletter", as above. "South African Observer", P. 0. Box 2401, Pretoria, South Africa,

"Spearhead", 50 Pawsons Road, Croydon, Surrey.

"Candour", Forest House, Liss Forest, Hants.

"Youth Action News" P.O. Box 312, Alexandria, Virginia 22313 U. S. A.

"Monde et Vie", 4 bis, Rue Antoine - Bourdelle, 75015, Paris.

"Censored History", Erie D. Butler, Bloomfield Books, 33, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey.

"Somewhere South of Suez" Douglas Reed, Jonathan Cape, 1950.

"From Smoke to Smother", Douglas Reed, Jonathan Cape, 1948

"Far and Wide", Douglas Reed, Non Fiction Book Club

"None Dare Call it Conspiracy" Gary Allen, KPR Publications Ltd.

"The Moving Storm", Bryan W. Monahan, KPR Publications Ltd.

"World Conquest through World Government" Victor E. Marsden

Britons. "The Rulers of Russia", Rev. Fr. Denis Fahey, D. D, D. Ph., B.A. Regina Publications Ltd.

"The Nameless War", Capt.A. H. M. Ramsay, Britons.

"This Worldwide Conspiracy" Ivor Benson, New Times, Melbourne.

"The Fearful Master", G. Edward Griffin, Western Islands.

"Fabian Freeway", Rose L. Martin, Fidells Publishing Company, California

"World Revolution" Nesta Webster, Britons.

"Secret Societies and Subversive Movements" Nesta Webster, Britons.

"Judalsm and the Vatican", Vicomte Leon de Poncine, Britons.

"Assault on the West", Ian Greig, Foreign Affairs Pub. Co.

"All these Things" A. N. Field, Omni. Publications Ltd.

"National Suicide", Antony C. Sutton, Arlington House, obtainable from Bloomfield Books,

33 Ashley Rd. Epsom, Surrey.

"The Naked Communist", W. Cleon Skousen, Skousen

"The Naked Capitalist", W. Cleon Skousen, Skousen.

"Tragedy and Hope - A History of our Time", Dr Carroll, Quigley, Macmillans, New York.

"The Origins of the Second World War", A. J. P. Taylor, Penguin.

"The Puppeteers", Harold Soref.

"Today's Revolutionaries, Ian Greig, Foreign Affairs Pub. Co. Ltd.

APPENDIX

The following report appeared in the May 1975 issue of *REVIVAL*, a Christian monthly dedicated to spreading news of Revival, whose HQ in Britain is given as CWR, Box 11, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey:

Dr. Hendrick Eldeman, Chief Analyst of the Common Market Confederacy, announced today from Brussels that a computerized restoration plan is already under way to the aftermath of world chaos.

In the crisis meeting which brought together scientists, advisors, and C. M. C. leaders, Dr Eldeman "unveiled the Beast".

"The Beast." is a gigantic computer that takes up three floors at the Administration building of Market headquarters. This "monster" is a self-programming unit that has over 100 sensing input sources.

Computer experts have been working on a plan to computerize all world trade. This master plan involves a digital numbering system for every human being on earth. The computer would assign each citizen of the world a number to use for all buying and selling, to avoid the problems of ordinary credit cards. The number would be invisibly "laser tattooed" on the forehead or back of the hand. (See Revelation 13.16.) It would provide a walking credit card system. The number would show up under places of business.

Dr Eldeman suggested that by using three six digital numbers, the entire world could be assigned a working credit card number. Other Common Market officials believe that the present chaos and disorder caused by the "mystery" points to the need of a world currency - perhaps an international mark that would do away with all currency and coin.

Instead, credit notes would be exchanged through a world currency perhaps clearing centre. No member could buy or sell without having assignment of a digital mark. Market directors are now convinced that world order depends on allegiance to an international programme of peace and politics, as well as a new world trade and numbering system.

One man could have at his finger tips the number of any man on earth. It could provide the most powerful lever known to mankind. He could have a solution bank for world problems. It could be a tool for peace or a dictator's weapon. When one of the Market leaders was asked what would happen if any person objected to the system and refused to cooperate, he replied rather pointedly, "We would have to use force to make him conform to requirements".

When we remember what the Bible says concerning the appearance of the Anti-Christ at the head of this organization, the following quotation becomes exceedingly illuminating. Henri Spaak, early planner for the Common Market and Secretary-General of NATO, said in one of his speeches, "We do not want another committee; we have too many already. What we want is a man of sufficient stature to hold the allegiance of all people, and to lift us out of the economic morass into which we are sinking. Send us such a man and, be he God or devil, we will receive him".

(Acknowledgments: Moody Monthly, USA.) Reproduced from *THE KINGDOM VOICE*, Reginald A. Bradbury, June 1975

Other books by K. R. McKilliam

THE ANNIHILATION OF MAN - The Conspiracy for his Destruction Britons

THE CONSPIRACY TO DESTROY THE CHRISTIAN WEST

To find out what can these things, you are requested to contact The National Assembly, 25 Morpeth Mansions, London SW1.

THE AUTHOR

Kenneth Roderick McKilliam was educated in Sydney, Australia and in 1934 went to the University of Queensland and two years later went to London University where he obtained an Honours degree in Psychology and Sociology.

As a volunteer soldier from 1940 he saw service in the Somalia Military Administration and was later attached to the East Africa Command Headquarters. After the war he spent sixteen years in Africa as an Educational and Community Development Officer. He has always been interested in Church and Social work and has been a licensed Reader in the dioceses of Mombasa, Namirembe. Upper Nile, and now Canterbury. He has made study tours extensively in Asia, Africa and Australasia.

Of recent years he has investigated the hidden forces which are bringing about the destruction of man.

© K. R. McKilliam

The Free Society is a Christian body which specialises in works tending towards the emergence of a society of free and prosperous people in accordance with the words of our Lord in St. John 8, 32:

"And ye shall know the truth, and the truth shall make you free."

The daily Telegraph Saturday, April 20, 1975 Talking in Private

A massive "think tank" conference of international politicians, economists and businessmen opened yesterday in the Turkish seaside resort of Cesame, with Mrs Thatcher and Mr Hagley among the speakers. But what they say to each other or to the conference will never be known.

For this is the 22nd Bilderbeger conference, which is held annually for completely private talks on world problems. It is so secret that even wives and husbands of the participants are barred.

To ensure privacy the organisers have taken over a complex including a Private yacht marina, and amphitheatre and a hotel with 500 rooms. No press conference will be held and no statement issued when the final session ends tomorrow.

New Crusade Christian Church
Calling The People of Britain
&
Celtic-Anglo-Saxon-NordicGermanic Kindred in Europe and
overseas realms
Thenewensign@gmail.com

THE NEW CHRISTIAN CRUSADE CHURCH

CALLING THE PEOPLE OF BRITAIN

At last the bible makes sense!

At last we know its meaning.

Its the book of the RACE

